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November 2, 2021

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

888 First Street, N.E., Room 1A
Washington, D.C. 20426-0001

Re:  PJM Interconnection, L.L.C., Docket No. ER22- 330 -000
Notice of Cancellation of Service Agreement No. 4955

Dear Secretary Bose:

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. (“PJM”) submits to the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (“Commission”) this notice of termination of a Network Integration Transmission
Service Agreement (“NITSA”) among PJM, PJM Settlement Inc., and AEP Energy Partners, Inc.,
designated as Service Agreement No. 4955 (the “Service Agreement™). The Service Agreement
will terminate effective January 1, 2022.2
l. DESCRIPTION OF FILING AND EFFECTIVE DATE

The Service Agreement is being cancelled because it terminates by its own terms effective
January 1, 2022.3 PJM is therefore noticing the termination of the Service Agreement effective
January 1, 2022, which is at least sixty (60) days, and not more than one hundred-twenty (120)

days, after the date of this filing.*

1 PJM Interconnection, L.L.C., Docket No. ER18-961-000, Letter Order (Apr. 17, 2018).

2 PJM is making this filing in an abundance of caution in light of the Commission’s regulation at 18 C.F.R. § 35.15.
The parties to Service Agreement No. 4955 are discussing the likelihood that a new NITSA will be filed in place of
Service Agreement No. 4955. In the event a substitute agreement is executed and made effective January 1, 2022, the
parties will take appropriate action in relation to this docket.

3 See Service Agreement No. 4955, Specifications 1.0.
418 C.F.R. § 35.15(a).
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1. CORRESPONDENCE

The following individuals are designated for inclusion on the official service list in this

proceeding and for receipt of any communications regarding this filing:

Craig Glazer Mark J. Stanisz

Vice President-Federal Government Policy Assistant General Counsel
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
1200 G Street, N.W., Suite 600 2750 Monroe Blvd.
Washington, D.C. 20005 Audubon, PA 19403

(202) 423-4743 (610) 666-4707
craig.glazer@pjm.com mark.stanisz@pjm.com

I1l. SERVICE

PJM has served a copy of this filing on AEP Energy Partners, Inc., all PIM Members, and
all state utility regulatory commissions in the PJM Region by posting this filing electronically. In
accordance with the Commission’s regulations,> PJM will post a copy of this filing to the FERC
filings  section of its internet site, located at the following link:
http://www.pjm.com/documents/ferc-manuals/ferc-filings.aspx with a specific link to the newly-
filed document, and will send an e-mail on the same date as this filing to all PJM Members and all
state utility regulatory commissions in the PJM Region® alerting them that this filing has been
made by PJM and is available by following such link. If the document is not immediately available

by using the referenced link, the document will be available through the referenced link within 24

5 See 18 C.F.R 88§ 35.2(e) and 385.2010(f)(3).

6 PJM already maintains, updates and regularly uses e-mail lists for all PJIM members and affected state commissions.
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hours of the filing. Also, a copy of this filing will be available on the Commission’s eLibrary
website located at the following link: http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/elibrary.asp in accordance

with the Commission’s regulations and Order No. 714.

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ Mark J. Stanisz

Craig Glazer Mark J. Stanisz
Vice President—Federal Government Policy Assistant General Counsel
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
1200 G Street, N.W, Suite 600 2750 Monroe Blvd.
Washington, D.C. 20005 Audubon, Pennsylvania 19403
(202) 423-4743 (610) 666-4707
Craig.Glazer@pjm.com Mark.Stanisz@pjm.com

cc:

AEP Energy Partners, Inc.

325 John H. McConnell Boulevard
Suite #225

Columbus, OH 43215
jejadwin@aep.com
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